
Meeting Accessibility Services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Notice:  City Hall Annex is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting 
to the City Manager (503) 864-2221 or rroaden@daytonoregon.gov.    Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF DAYTON  

REGULAR SESSION  
 

DATE:  MONDAY, AUGUST 7, 2023 
TIME:  6:30 PM 
PLACE: DAYTON CITY HALL ANNEX – 408 FERRY STREET, DAYTON, OREGON 
VIRTUAL: ZOOM MEETING – ORS 192.670/HB 2560 
 

You may join the Council Meeting online via Zoom Meeting at: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86215079423 
   

Dayton – Rich in History . . . Envisioning Our Future 
 
ITEM     DESCRIPTION                                                                                                      PAGE #     

 
A. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 

The public is encouraged to relay concerns and/or comments to the City Council in one of the following 
methods: 
• Email – any time up to 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to rroaden@daytonoregon.gov. The Mayor 

will read the comments emailed to the City Manager. 
• Appear in person – if you would like to speak during public comment, please sign up on the sign-in 

sheet located on the table when you enter the Council Chambers.  
• Appear by Telephone only – please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing the City Manager at 

rroaden@daytonoregon.gov. (The chat function is not available when calling by phone into Zoom.) 
• Appear virtually via Zoom – once you are in the meeting, send a chat directly to the City Manager, 

Rochelle Roaden, use the raise hand feature in Zoom to request to speak during public comment. 
The City Manager will need your first and last name, address, and contact information (email or 
phone number) before you are invited to speak. When it is your turn, the Mayor will announce your 
name and your microphone will be unmuted.   

 
D.   CONSENT AGENDA 
  1. Work/Special Session of July 17, 2023       1-8 
            
  
 
E.  ACTION ITEMS  

1. Donation Request – Food Pantry Construction – Dayton Baptist Church  9-12 
2. Park Rules During Dayton Friday Night Events Discussion, Dawnette  
      Bowlin and Judy Gerrard, Dayton Community Development Assoc.   13-18  
3. Planning Commission Appointment Approval      19-22 
4. Dayton Community Survey on Future Development Review    23-33 

        
F. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS /CONCERNS  
 

 
 
 

mailto:rroaden@daytonoregon.gov
mailto:rroaden@daytonoregon.gov
mailto:rroaden@daytonoregon.gov


 

Meeting Accessibility Services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Notice:  City Hall Annex is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to 
the City Manager (503) 864-2221 or rroaden@daytonoregon.gov.    Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
 
G. INFORMATION REPORTS 
 City Manager’s Report        35-37

                
H. ADJOURN  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
 
 
Posted:  August 3, 2023     
By:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager  
 

 
 
 

NEXT MEETING DATES 
City Council Regular Session Meeting, Tuesday, September 5, 2023 

 
Virtually via Zoom and in Person, City Hall Annex, 408 Ferry Street, Dayton, Oregon 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

mailto:rroaden@daytonoregon.gov


         MINUTES 
DAYTON CITY COUNCIL 

WORK/SPECIAL SESSION 
July 17, 2023 

 
 PRESENT: Mayor Trini Marquez  ABSENT:     Councilor Rosalba Sandoval-Perez  
   Council President Jim Maguire 
   Councilor Kitty Mackin 
   Councilor Annette Frank  
   Councilor Luke Wildhaber 
   Councilor Andrew Hildebrandt via Zoom 
            

STAFF: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
  Dave Rucklos, Tourism & Economic Development Director 
  Curt Fisher, City Planner 
          
A. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Mayor Marquez called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and those present gave the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

 
B. ROLL CALL 
 

Mayor Marquez noted there was a quorum with Councilors Mackin, Frank, Maguire, and 
Wildhaber attending the meeting in person. Councilor Hildebrandt attending the meeting 
via Zoom, and Councilor Sandoval-Perez was absent. 

 
C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
 

No one in attendance wanted to comment at tonight’s meeting.  
 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Approval of Meeting Minutes 
  

1. Regular Session Meeting Minutes of June 5, 2023 
 
ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR SESSION MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 5, 2023, AS 
AMENDED. SECONDED BY KITTY MACKIN. Motion carried with 
Mackin, Frank, Maguire, Wildhaber, Hildebrandt, and Marquez voting 
aye. Sandoval-Perez absent.  

 
2. Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes of June 20, 2023 

 
ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE 
WORK/SPECIAL SESSION MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 20, 2023. 
SECONDED BY KITTY MACKIN. Motion carried with Mackin, Frank, 
Maguire, Wildhaber, Hildebrandt, and Marquez voting aye. Sandoval-
Perez absent.  

1



Dayton City Council Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2023 

Page 2 

 

 

 
 
E. ACTION ITEMS 
  

1. Greater Yamhill County Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) Post 4015  
Presentation to the Council 

 
Commander Mike Billings of 609 Ferry Street, Dayton, OR, stated that he was 
representing the Greater Yamhill County Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 4015.  
 
The Greater Yamhill County VFW Dayton Post 4015 had been awarded, for the 
second year in a row, with the National Outstanding Community Service Award.  
 
The VFW Post 4015 National Outstanding Community Service sign was presented to 
the City Council. 
 
Mayor Marquez thanked Commander Billings and the members of the Greater 
Yamhill County VFW Post 4015 for all their hard work. 

 
 2. Approval of Resolution 23/24-01 Dayton Fireworks Committee 
   

Rochelle Roaden, City Manager, explained that in June of 2022, the Dayton City 
Council discussed creating a Fireworks Committee and at that time, the City Council  
was in favor of a Fireworks Committee. 
 
Meetings and discussions with Mike Billings and Cheryl Campos with the Greater 
Yamhill County Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 4015 had taken place, and they have 
agreed to manage the fundraising through their organization, with funds donated to 
the City on an annual basis. The City would manage the July 4th fireworks event. 
 
Rochelle Roaden reviewed the details of Resolution 23/24-01 that would establish a 
Dayton Fireworks Committee. 
 
Council President Maguire inquired about the cost, the insurance, the timing, and 
safety of the City of Dayton putting on the July 4th fireworks event.   
 
Councilor Frank stated that many people from surrounding communities participate 
in Dayton community events and felt that a Fireworks Committee could navigate the 
specific questions regarding cost, insurance, and safety. 
 
Rochelle Roaden stated that the City of Willamina puts on a July 4th fireworks event 
for $15,000. 
 
Councilor President Maguire stated that he is in support of a Fireworks Committee 
that is exploratory, rather than a Fireworks Committee that moves forward without 
exploring all precautions with regard to costs, pets, safety, and risks. 

 2



Dayton City Council Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2023 

Page 3 

 

 

Councilor Mackin stated that she is concerned about pets, and people with PTSD, or 
for those who simply do not do well with loud noises. She suggested having two 
events, one outdoor event and one quieter event at the community center. 
 
Rochelle Roaden explained that in discussions with Mike Billings and Cheryl Campos, 
there were ways to mitigate issues with animals and those with PTSD during fireworks. 
 
Councilor Wildhaber stated that by establishing a Fireworks Committee, all questions 
and precautions regarding event safety, pet safety, and those with PTSD could be 
researched and considered, before finalizing any July 4th fireworks events. 

 
LUKE WILDHABER MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 23/24-01 A 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE CITY OF DAYTON FIREWORKS 
COMMITTEE. SECONDED BY ANNETTE FRANK.  Motion carried with 
Mackin, Frank, Maguire, Wildhaber, Hildebrandt, and Marquez voting 
aye. Sandoval-Perez absent.  

 
3. Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) Discussion/Approval 

 
Rochelle Roaden stated that each year the City Council reviews the recommendations 
of the City Manager for a cost-of-living adjustment for the upcoming year. 

 
The last seven years, the Council has used the Portland CPI-W-Size Class B/C wage 
earner index as a guide in determining the COLA offered to employees. The CPI-W 
index averaged over the first 5 months of 2023 is 5.32%. The attached Consumer 
Price Index from the US Bureau of Labor Statistics regarding the record increases to 
the CPI was referenced. 

 
The FY 2023-2024 budget included a 5.0% COLA for all employees based on the CPI 
average in March. 

 
Yamhill County cities that have approved a 5.0% and above COLA for FY 2023-2024 
were discussed. 

 
The City had a large project list and City staff wore many hats to provide a variety of 
services. 

 
KITTY MACKIN MOVED TO APPROVE A 5.0% COST OF LIVING 
ADJUSTMENT FOR CITY STAFF EFFECTUVE JULY 1, 2023.  
SECONDED BY ANNETTE FRANK.  Motion carried with Mackin, Frank, 
Maguire, Wildhaber, Hildebrandt, and Marquez voting aye. Sandoval-
Perez absent.  

 
 

 
 

 3



Dayton City Council Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2023 

Page 4 

 

 

 
 

F. WORK/SPECIAL SESSION 
 

 
1. Dayton Redevelopment Survey Discussion  

   
 Rochelle Roaden stated that the Dayton Redevelopment Survey was developed in 

response to Council Strategic Goal B, Priority Level 1. 
 

Dave Rucklos, Tourism & Economic Development Director, explained that in 
anticipation of downtown redevelopment, it was proposed that the City of Dayton 
create a questionnaire that gauged the community’s feelings regarding how 
development moved forward. The survey focused on what type of growth would be 
acceptable, and how growth should look in the downtown commercial district. 
 
The questionnaire would be available to city residents both electronically (Survey 
Monkey) and would be inserted with utility bills in September. A 30-day period for 
responses would be provided. Results of the survey would be tabulated and shared 
with pertinent parties and at public request. 
 
Councilor Frank stated she liked the survey. 
 
Council President Maguire stated that question number 4 of the questionnaire should 
include a few more options, such as “unincorporated Yamhill County, unincorporated 
Marion County, and unincorporated Washington County”, which would capture more 
than specific general areas.  
 
Councilor Hildebrandt offered a suggestion to change the language that offered a 
positive tone specifically regarding question number 13 of the questionnaire. 
 
Councilor Wildhaber stated that he would be interested in researching the cost of 
mailing the questionnaire to all residents within the 97114 zip code, which included 
the unincorporated areas. 
 
Discussion continued about the questionnaire and more suggestions were provided. 
 
Dave Rucklos stated that revisions would be made to the questionnaire based on all 
the suggestions that had been provided and would be brought back to the Council at 
the next City Council meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 4



Dayton City Council Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2023 

Page 5 

 

 

 
2. Urban Renewal District Discussion 

 
Dave Rucklos provided a brief presentation with supporting documents regarding 
Urban Renewal Districts. Based on his experience with Urban Renewal Districts, he 
felt that the City of Dayton could benefit from establishing one.  
 
Examples of other Yamhill County cities that currently have an Urban Renewal District 
were provided, as well as, examples of Urban Renewal Districts of other cities 
throughout the State of Oregon. 
 
A general discussion took place regarding how Urban Renewal Districts work, and 
how it could potentially benefit the City of Dayton and future development. 
 
Dave Rucklos suggested inviting an experienced Urban Renewal consultant to a 
future City Council meeting. They could explain Urban Renewal Districts in detail and 
answer questions. The Council agreed. 
 

3. Mandatory Reporter Training 
 

Angie Gonzalez, Juliette’s House representative, presented a video regarding 
recognizing & reporting Child Abuse and Neglect. 
 
Discussion and review regarding examples of recognizing & reporting child abuse 
took place after watching the video. 

   
G. COUNCILOR COMMENTS AND CONCERNS 
 

Councilor Mackin stated she would like to see if a UBI Committee resolution of inclusive. 
She would like a written plan for events put plan up for everyone who uses the park so there 
is consistency and wheelchair accessibility.   
 
Councilor Frank inquired if yellow lines could be painted on Church Street. 
 
Rochelle Roaden stated that she would look into the painting of yellow lines on Church 
Street. 

 
Councilor Maguire gave a brief update of the first Coffee with the Council, stated that it was 
nice to see a few citizens attend and ask questions. He encouraged other council members 
to schedule future Coffee with the Council meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 5



Dayton City Council Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2023 

Page 6 

 

 

 
 
H. INFORMATION REPORTS 
  

City Manager’s Report 
 
Rochelle Roaden stated that the loan the city had for the Bridge was under the Clean Water 
State Revolving Fund Loan. They had sent a notification that in May of 2022, terms of this 
type of specific loan had been changed under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law.  
 
Rochelle Roaden had reached out to Beth Wytoski of Regional Solutions, she also reached 
out to Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) to inquire if we could redo our 
loan contract to incorporate the new changes of these types of loans. A new loan contract 
could not be done. However, DEQ had contacted Rochell and notified her that a reduction 
of the loan interest rate could be given. The loan interest rate was reduced from 1.72% to 
1%, which was a $700,000 savings over the life of the loan.  
 
A Bridge update was given. The contractors have been working on underground utilities, 
installing training pads, and access roads. The installation of the temporary bridge will begin 
within the next few weeks. 
 
The Highway 221 Lift Station project was currently out to bid. The bids would be brought to 
Council on the August 7th City Council Meeting for awarding of the project. 
 
Citywide smoke testing was taking place this week. This was a result of a DEQ violation and 
required smoke testing of the entire city.  
 
The 7th ST. and 9th ST. overlay project had been completed. Since the completed 
documentation could be submitted to ODOT by July 31, 2023, we could apply for an 
additional grant this year to do the 8th ST. overlay.  
 
An application for the open Planning Commission seat had been received. The applicant 
would be at the next City Council meeting. 
 
A Volunteer Sign Up Sheet had been created because volunteers were needed for 
upcoming city events. 
 
National Night Out will be held Tuesday, August 1, 2023, and the Council’s help is needed 
at this event. 
 
An update regarding City Recorder interviews was given. 
 
John Lindow was promoted to Public Works Supervisor, Don Cutler was promoted to Public 
Works Maintenance Operator Lead, and there was one position open. 
 
 

 6



Dayton City Council Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2023 

Page 7 

 

 

 
 
Rochelle Roaden stated she would be attending the Oregon City and County Manager 
Meeting (OCCMA) in Pendleton for three days. 
 
The Dog Waste Bags with Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) wording was shared, a brief 
overview of the TMDL was given. The bags were going to be given out at one of the Friday 
Night dates for TMDL awareness, as part of DEQ requirements.        

 
I.  ADJOURN 
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted:    APPROVED BY COUNCIL on August 7, 2023. 
        

       □ As Written □ As Amended 
 
By:    
    
 
       _____________________________    
       Trini Marquez, Mayor 
 

 

    

7



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

8



9



10



4
 

-

P
ie

" 
sc;

 
""

'..!-
r,

 
t-

·,,r
 

._ 

(.o
f"'

 
�

r 
y:,--

cr
 +-

v
f' 

I', 

-
-

· -,
, 

,\
1'

• 
-

.'�
•l 

: 

T
h
e
 D

a
yt

o
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Fo
o

d
 P

a
n

tr
y
 b

e
ca

m
e
 a

 

d
e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 "

e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
" 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
v
id

 1
9
 

P
a
n

d
e
m

ic
 in

 t
h

e
 S

p
ri

n
g
 o

f 
2
0
2
0
. 

M
a
n

y 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 u
p
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 s
e
rv

e
 d

o
u

b
le

 t
h

e
 

n
o

rm
a
l n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

w
it

h
in

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 

T
h

a
n

k 
y
o

u
, 
v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

! 

Y
C
A

P
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
ru

ck
 a

n
d

 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 p
re

p
a
ri

n
g
 f

o
o

d
 

B
o

x
 d

o
n

a
ti

o
n

s 

co
m

e
 f

ro
m

 l
o

ca
l 

w
in

e
ri

e
s.

 

D
o

n
a
te

d
 c

lo
th

in
g
 is

 p
la

ce
d

 in
to

 o
u

r 
cl

o
th

in
g
 s

h
e
d

 

a
t 

th
e
 F

o
o

d
 P

a
n

tr
y
 p

a
rk

in
g
 lo

t 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
n

 s
o

rt
e
d

 b
y
 

v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

 in
to

 2
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e
s.

 

1
)

Ex
ce

p
ti

o
n

a
l 
cl

o
th

in
g
 is

 c
le

a
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
g
n

e
d

a
t 

N
e
w

 t
o

 Y
o

u
. 
A

ll
 m

o
n

ie
s 

g
o
 d

ir
e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

o
o

d

P
a
n

tr
y
.

2
)

C
lo

th
in

g
 s

e
le

ct
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

lo
th

e
s 

C
lo

se
t 

is

cl
e
a
n

e
d

, 
ir

o
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 h

u
n

g
 in

 t
h

e
 C

lo
th

e
s 

C
lo

se
t.

 I
t

is
 f

re
e
 t

o
 a

n
yo

n
e
 i
n
 n

e
e
d

.

W
e
 c

o
ll
e
ct

 b
o

tt
le

s 
a
n

d
 c

a
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

la
ce

d
 i
n

to
 

O
re

g
o

n
 B

o
tt

le
 D

ro
p

 b
a
g
s 

b
y 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
n

 d
ili

v
e
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 O

re
g
o

n
 B

o
tt

le
 D

ro
p

 r
e
ce

iv
in

g
 

fa
ci

li
ty

. 
A

ll
 m

o
n

ie
s 

a
re

 u
se

d
 t

o
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o
u

r 
Fo

o
d

 P
a
n

tr
y 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 B

lu
e
 b

a
g
s 

a
n

d
 p

ic
ku

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 is

 a
v
a
il
a
b

le
 

u
p
o
n

 r
e
q

u
e
st

, 
b

y
 c

a
lli

n
g
 N

a
d

in
e
 a

t 

It
 Is

 t
h
e
 m

is
si

o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

a
yt

o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 F
o
o
d
 

P
an

try
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 a
lle

vi
at

e
 h

u
n
g
e
r 

b
y 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
n
g
 

fo
o
d
 re

g
u
la

rl
y 

an
d
 o

n
 a

n
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
cy

 b
as

is
, 
In

 a
 

fri
e
n
d
ly

, 
re

sp
o
n
si

ve
, sy

m
p
at

h
e
ti
c,

 h
e
lp

fu
l, 

n
o
n
ju

d
g
m

e
n
ta

l, 
an

d
 c

o
n
fl
d
e
n
tl
al

 m
an

n
e
r.

 

11



12



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

Issue: Park Rules During Dayton Friday Night Events Discussion 

Date: August 7, 2023 

Background Information: 

The Dayton Community Development Association (DCDA) puts on the Dayton Friday 
Nights concert series at Courthouse Square Park during the summer months. The City 
of Dayton co-sponsors this event series and contributes $4000 a season.  

This summer, there has been some activity in the park that has been difficult to deal 
with for the event organizers involving teenagers on bikes, scooters, and 
skateboards.  

Because the park rules are dictated by the Dayton Municipal Code, the DCDA would 
like to request that bikes, scooters, and skateboards not be allowed in the park 
during the event which runs from 5:30-8:30 pm.  

Dawnette Bowlin and Judy Gerrard with the DCDA will be attending the August 7th 
Council meeting. 

I have attached Chapter 2.10 of the Dayton Municipal Code for your reference. 

13



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

14



Dayton Municipal Code 

2.10 Public Parks 
2.10.1 Definition 
2.10.2 General Rules Of Use 
2.10.3 Hours 
2.10.4 Solid Waste Disposal And Fires 
2.10.5 Protected Plantings 
2.10.6 Vandalism 
2.10.7 Prohibited Conduct In Courthouse Square Park 
2.10.8 Animals 
2.10.9 Penalty For Violation 
2.10.10 Trespass 

2.10.1 Definition 

For the purposes of this subsection, the following terms shall have the following meaning: 
(Added ORD 625 – Adopted 06/01/15) 

1. “Public Park” means real property owned or controlled by the City of Dayton for
public recreational use, including, but not limited to, Courthouse Square Park
(bounded by Third and Fourth Streets, and Ferry and Main Streets), Andrew Smith
Park, and Alderman Park.

2. “Smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted cigar,
cigarette, electronic cigarette, pipe, hookah, plant or any other smoking, tobacco,
nicotine, or tobacco-like product or substance in any manner or any form.

3. “Tobacco Use” means smoking, chewing, vaping, inhaling, or any other means of
ingestion or consumption of any tobacco product.

4. “Tobacco” means any tobacco product, cigarette, cigar, pipe tobacco, smokeless
tobacco, chewing tobacco, electronic cigarettes and any other form of tobacco or
nicotine product that may be utilized for smoking, chewing, vaping, inhaling, or any
other means of ingestion or consumption.

2.10.2 General Rules Of Use 

1. Disorderly conduct, noisy disturbances or disregard for park rules and regulations
shall result in removal from the Public Park by authorized city personnel.

2. No peddling, soliciting or commercial activities are permitted within a Public Park
without prior approval of the City Council or their designee.

3. Possession or use of intoxicating beverages within Public Parks is expressly
prohibited.

4. Park users shall be liable for damages to park grounds or facilities caused by
themselves, their children or their pets.

5. Firearms, other than those permitted by ORS 166.210, BB guns, air rifles, knives,
other than cooking cutlery and pocket knives in the possession of an adult,

15

https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10_Public_Parks
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.1_Definition
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.2_General_Rules_Of_Use
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.3_Hours
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.4_Solid_Waste_Disposal_And_Fires
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.5_Protected_Plantings
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.6_Vandalism
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.7_Prohibited_Conduct_In_Courthouse_Square_Park
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.8_Animals
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.9_Penalty_For_Violation
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.10_Trespass
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.1_Definition
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.2_General_Rules_Of_Use


slingshots or similar objects capable of inflicting bodily harm shall not be allowed 
in Public Parks except as otherwise permitted by City Council or their designee.  

6. Smoking and tobacco use is prohibited on and around all Public Parks. This policy
does not prohibit use of FDA-approved nicotine replacement therapy products
such as nicotine patches, gum and lozenges which are intended to help quit
tobacco use and minimize symptoms of nicotine additions. (Added ORD 625 –
Adopted 06/01/15)

(Revised ORD 625 – Adopted 06/01/15) 

2.10.3 Hours 

Public parks are open for the use of the public from 7:00 am until 10:30 pm. No person 
shall be within a Public Park between 10:30 pm and 7:00 am, except for historical or 
educational demonstration purposes as determined in advance by City Council. 

2.10.4 Solid Waste Disposal And Fires 

1. No person shall build any fire, including fires to cook food, in a Public Park, except
in permanent barbecue stoves or fireplaces maintained by the City, or in propane
gas or electric barbecue stoves within 20 feet of the covered eating pavilion located
in the northwest corner of Courthouse Square Park, or for historical or educational
demonstration purposes as determined in advance by the City Council or their
designee.

2. Waste disposal fires or uncontained fires of any kind are expressly prohibited.

2.10.5 Protected Plantings 

No person shall injure or remove any vegetation from Public Parks. Notwithstanding the 
provisions of Section 5.6 of this Code, no person may affix any placard, bill, advertisement 
or poster on trees or other plantings within public parks. No person shall damage, remove 
or penetrate temporary barriers erected in public parks to protest new growth until it is 
established. 

2.10.6 Vandalism 

No person shall intentionally damage any plant or fixture in a Public Park. 

2.10.7 Prohibited Conduct In Courthouse Square Park 

It is unlawful to do any of the following in Courthouse Square Park: (Revised ORD 625 – 
Adopted 06/01/15) 

1. Wading, swimming, bathing, or washing clothing, dishes or utensils in Miller
Fountain.

16

https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.3_Hours
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.4_Solid_Waste_Disposal_And_Fires
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.5_Protected_Plantings
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.6_Vandalism
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.7_Prohibited_Conduct_In_Courthouse_Square_Park


2. Intentionally placing, inserting, or tossing foreign materials into the water and
pumping equipment, including but not limited to, soap, dyes, live animals/fish, dirt,
rocks, etc. in Miller Fountain.

2.10.8 Animals 
2.10.8.1 Removal Of Feces 
2.10.8.2 Horses 

No person shall permit any animal, belongs to him or her, to be in a public park unless 
the person is in constant control of the animal’s behavior. Pets or other animals allowed 
to run at large or to create a nuisance shall be removed and the owner cited. 

2.10.8.1 Removal Of Feces 

The person in control of an animal in a public park is responsible to remove any feces 
within five minutes of the time they are dropped by the animal. 

2.10.8.2 Horses 

No person shall lead, ride or drive any horse or other animal within any public park except 
for historical or educational demonstration purposes as determined in advance by the City 
Council or their designee. 

2.10.9 Penalty For Violation 

A violation of any provision of Dayton Municipal Code Section 2.10 is a Class B violation. 
See Section 2.10.10 for additional measures. 

2.10.10 Trespass 

In addition to the other measures provided for violation of this Code, or any of the laws of 
the State of Oregon, any peace officer, as defined by ORS 133.005(3), as amended, or 
any City employee may exclude any person who violates any provision of this Code, any 
City ordinance, or any of the laws of the State of Oregon from any City park for a period 
of not more than 30 days.  

1. Written notice shall be given to any person excluded from any City park. Such
notice shall specify the dates and places of exclusion. It shall be signed by the
issuing party. Warning consequences shall be prominently displayed on the notice.

2. A person receiving such notice may appeal to the City Council to have the written
notice rescinded or the period shortened. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Code, the appeal shall be filed within 5 days of receipt of the exclusion notice,
unless extended by the City Council for good cause shown.

17

https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.8_Animals
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.8.1_Removal_Of_Feces
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.8.2_Horses
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.8.1_Removal_Of_Feces
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.8.2_Horses
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.9_Penalty_For_Violation
https://dayton.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=2.10.10_Trespass


3. An appeal properly filed under (B) automatically stays the exclusion period until
the City Council issues a decision on the appeal.

4. At any time within 30 days, a person receiving such notice may apply in writing to
the City Manager for a temporary waiver from the effects of the notice for good
reason.

18



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

Issue: Approval of Planning Commission Appointment 

Date:  August 7, 2023 

Background and Information 

The Planning Commission is comprised of five members who serve four-year terms. 
Currently, the Planning Commission members are Ann-Marie Anderson, Tim Parsons, 
Rob Hallyburton, and Dave Mackin, leaving one seat open.  The open seat was 
vacated by Jim Maguire when he accepted an appointment to the Dayton City 
Council in March of 2022.  His term would have expired on 12/31/22.  

Katelyn Weber Van Genderen meets all requirements to be appointed and their 
application is attached.   

City Manager Recommendation: n/a 

Potential Motion to Appoint: “I move to approve the appointment of Katelyn Weber 
Van Genderen to the Dayton Planning Commission with the term expiring December 
31, 2026.” 

City Council Options:  

1 – Move to appoint Planning Commission member as recommended. 

2 – Take no action and direct Staff to do more research and bring more options back 
to the City Council at a later date. 

19



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

20



From: cityofdayton@daytonoregon.gov
To: Cyndi Park; Rochelle Roaden
Subject: Application for Consideration for Appointment to Planning Commission
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2023 7:32:49 AM

Name of Applicant:
Katelyn Weber Van Genderen

Street Address:
732 Joel Palmer Way

Mailing Address:
732 Joel Palmer Way

Telephone Number:
9062507875

Email
webkat321@gmail.com

Current Occupation:
Programs Director/Historian

Please provide a brief description of your education, work or volunteer experience, 
skills, or interests that you feel would be useful as a member of the Planning 
Commission?
I am a programs director and historian with over 15 years of experience and have resided in 
the incredible community of Dayton with my husband since January 1, 2019. I hold a Master 
of Arts in history and have extensive experience working at university, non-profit, federal and 
state level institutions in technical historic preservation and advocacy, grant writing and 
management, museum curation and education, parks and recreation administration, research, 
archival and records management, and libraries. Prior to moving to Oregon I worked for the 
State of South Dakota’s Historic Preservation Office, administrative lead for Montana State 
Parks, as a legal assistant, executive assistant for an investment management firm, research 
librarian, and as a records management specialist and museum technician with the National 
Park Service. As a public historian, I have strong skills in writing and research, public 
outreach, relationship building, advocacy, and project management. I have been the Programs 
Director at Restore Oregon–Oregon’s only statewide nonprofit for historic preservation 
advocacy and technical services–for 5 ½ years. In this position, I manage Oregon's Most 
Endangered Places program, the historic conservation easement program, lead local and 
regional advocacy efforts, chair and co-chair several committees, plan, write, and manage 
grants (including budgets) and assist the public with a wide-range of technical inquiries and 
preservation project management. I also serve as the chair of the Historic Assessment Review 
Committee, a governor-appointed position charged with reviewing appeals to Oregon’s 
Special Assessment of Historic Properties program. Education: Master of Arts, History
(Historic Preservation, Museum Studies) Bachelor of Science, History, Public History, 
Environmental Conservation 
Why do you want to serve as a member of the Commission?
I believe in community service and I feel that my experience providing technical services to 
the public, relationship-building, advocacy, deciphering local and state codes and laws, and

21

mailto:cityofdayton@daytonoregon.gov
mailto:cpark@daytonoregon.gov
mailto:rroaden@daytonoregon.gov


project management places me in a prime position to serve my community and neighbors on
the Planning Commission. I have a passion for helping people find solutions to complicated
issues, for growing my expertise in land use and planning, and being part of making our small
community a vibrant, livable, safe, inclusive, and sustainable place to live, raise families,
recreate, and do business. I believe that some of the most important choices we make as
citizens is at the local level of government–that requires being thoughtful, thorough, finding
common ground and working through tough issues. I would be honored to be part of that for
the community I live in. 

What is your vision for the City of Dayton in 5 years?
Dayton is a rural town with a big personality, dynamic mix of historical significance, 
agricultural vitality, and small businesses situated between several urban centers. This presents 
a unique set of challenges and opportunities and I would like to see Dayton celebrate and 
strengthen each of these assets while addressing the need for affordable housing, services, 
facilities, robust businesses, downtown design guidelines, and infrastructure. I want to work 
with my neighbors on continuing to make this a better place to live, work, and have fun. I look 
forward to helping usher in sustainable growth and the completion of projects while 
maintaining our community identity and destination-worthy attractions.

What is your vision for the City of Dayton in 20 years?
My goal is to set up the next generation of Dayton residents for success by laying the 
groundwork to accommodate and guide sustainable population growth and land use well into 
the future. It is my hope that Dayton retains and expands its vibrant downtown and community 
feel while prioritizing affordable housing and opportunities for business, employment, and the 
continuation of our agricultural heritage. I also feel strongly about conscientiously balancing 
decisions to secure Dayton’s natural and cultural resources, scenic and open spaces, and 
outdoor recreational opportunities for all future Daytonians.

What steps do you feel need to be taken by local leaders, city staff, and community 
members to achieve these visions? 
Like most things in life, the first step is being a good listener. Clear communication and 
transparent processes are necessary to accomplish any of our collective goals. I expect that 
city leaders and staff will continue to be creative and effective with engaging the public and 
maximizing their resources and tax dollars. Government processes require responsiveness, 
thoroughness, and fidelity to the spirit of our local laws and planning guidance while adapting 
to new and changing opportunities in response to our community members’ needs.

By typing my name below, I certify that I am at least 18 years of age and have read the
additional requirements to which my application may be subject as set forth in Section
1.09.01(B) of the Dayton Municipal Code.
Katelyn Weber Van Genderen

******* Email Details ********
From IP address:
Submitted date: 7/6/2023 9:32:43 AM ID: 1610

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

22



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
Dave Rucklos, TED Director 

Issue: Dayton Community Survey on Future Development Review 

Date: August 7, 2023 

Background and Information 

Strategic Goal B: Create a livable community that is aesthetically pleasing, affordable, 
inviting, and with a vibrant and diverse economy. 

Objective: Create and Administer a Community Survey to Gauge Citizen Opinion on Future 
Development and Tourism- Priority Level: 1 

On July 17, 2023, Dave Rucklos presented the draft of the Community Survey to the Dayton 
City Council. Several updates were discussed, and the attached survey reflects those 
changes.  

23



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

24



Dayton Redevelopment Questionairre

1. Does the City of Dayton provide water and/or sewer services to a home or business you own or live in?

Yes

No

2. If you answered yes, how many years have you lived within the City of Dayton?  Please use a whole
number.

3. What was your primary reason for moving here?

Affordability

Lifestyle

Retirement

Work 25



Other (please specify)

4. If employed, where do you work?

Dayton

McMinnville

Newberg

Salem

Clackamas County

Multnomah County

Washington County

Yamhill County (Unincorporated)

Other (please specify)

5. What is your gender?

Male

Female

Other (please specify)

26



6. What is your age?

18-24

25-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65-74

75+

Prefer not to answer

7. What do you think Dayton’s strengths are?  Please choose all that apply?

Small town feeling

Good schools

Rural surroundings

Historic homes and buildings

Classic town square

Close to urban centers

Access to wineries

Access to the Yamhill River

Other (please specify) 27



8. What are Dayton’s challenges?  Please choose all that apply.

Difficult for young people to remain in town, lack of opportunities.

Limited residential options

Small population/market share for growing a retail or business base.

Limited facilities for access to the Yamhill River

Distance to shopping and entertainment

Small town mentality

Gateway appearance of city entrances

Limited in town retail businesses

Other (please specify)

9. How do you feel about growth and change in Dayton?  This could be growth in population, growth in
commercial activity, growth in tourism or any way you want to define growth.  If you choose “Very
Positive”, then you might feel that Dayton should grow aggressively by adding a lot of commercial
development and housing options.

Very positive

Somewhat positive

Neutral

Somewhat negative 28



Very negative

10. What type of growth would you like Dayton to pursue?  Check all that apply.

Residential growth

Commercial Growth

Industrial Growth

Tourism Growth

No Growth

11. What type of businesses would you like to see in Dayton?

Bank

Restaurants

Lodging

Retail variety

Coffee shop

Small scale grocery store

Drug store or pharmacy

Fitness Club

Office space

Other (please specify) 29



12. How often do you go downtown?

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

For events

Almost never

Other (please specify)

13. Much of Dayton’s downtown character comes from the buildings and residences that surround
Courthouse Square Park.  Do you wish to be engaged in future changes to downtown relative to design,
building type and size?

Yes

No

Not concerned

Other (please specify)

30



14. Which of the following statements most closely matches your future vision for the architecture of
downtown Dayton?

All new development should be of traditional character.

New development should be a mix of traditional and modern.

All new development should be modern.

15. How consistent should the future vision for downtown Dayton be?

The more consistent the architecture (heights, materials, colors, detail) the better

There should be some consistency in the architecture, but with some variations, to make it appear as though

the architecture evolved over time.

All buildings should be different from one another.

16. Dayton’s current Land Use Planning Code limits building height to 35 feet (existing Commercial
Block buildings are two story at 37 feet). Would you accept increasing the height restriction to attract
development and new business.  If so, to what degree?

McMenamins Hotel Oregon- McMinnville- 77 feet- 5 Stories

45 feet- 3 Stories

60 feet- 4 stories

75 feet- 5 stories

Other (please specify)
31



17. If cost effective, should overhead utilities be moved underground around Courthouse Square?

Yes

No

Not a high priority

18. What kind of public art would you like to see in and around downtown?

Murals

Sculptures

Memorials

Decorative bike racks

Historical references

Landscape architecture

Other (please specify)

19. What kinds of events, if held downtown, would you likely attend?

More music and concerts

Farmers Market
32



Powered by

See how easy it is to create a survey.

Privacy & Cookie Notice

Holiday festivals

Beer and wine festivals

Plays and cultural performances

Other (please specify)

20. If you could choose one thing to enhance Downtown Dayton, what would it be?

21. Is there anything else you would like to share

Done

33

https://www.surveymonkey.com/?ut_source=survey_poweredby_home
https://www.surveymonkey.com/mp/take-a-tour/?ut_source=survey_poweredby_howitworks
https://www.surveymonkey.com/mp/legal/privacy/?ut_source=survey_pp
https://www.surveymonkey.com/mp/legal/cookies/?ut_source=survey_pp


This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

34



City of Dayton Check Register - no signature lines Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Aug 03, 2023  08:08AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount

06/23 06/08/2023 28702 329 Alexonet Inc 2517 11 105.105.705.30 .00 3,000.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28703 151 Beery, Elsner & Hammond Multiple 1 101.101.700.00 .00 741.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28704 1878 Brightside Electric & Lighting 5081-27 10 400.400.707.00 .00 305.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28705 125 Canon Solutions America Multiple 10 400.400.601.00 .00 644.98

06/23 06/08/2023 28706 1978 CFM Advocates 27305 2 400.400.705.00 .00 4,166.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28707 1922 Cintas Corp Multiple 6 400.400.616.10 .00 449.67

06/23 06/08/2023 28708 105 City of Dayton Multiple 1 300.301.707.00 .00 1,897.76

06/23 06/08/2023 28709 1865 Comcast Business 8778105130 2 400.400.705.30 .00 209.70

06/23 06/08/2023 28710 519 Comcast Cable - internet 8778105130 11 400.400.705.30 .00 199.79

06/23 06/08/2023 28711 1568 Correct Equipment Inc 49160 1 300.300.614.60 .00 5,630.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28712 1841 CyntrX INV153605 5 400.400.614.00 .00 45.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28713 388 Dell Marketing L.P. 1067387716 2 101.101.903.00 .00 1,250.99

06/23 06/08/2023 28714 453 DJC Oregon 745608971 1 770.770.910.90 .00 430.50

06/23 06/08/2023 28715 231 DOWL 2647.80185. 1 700.700.910.41 .00 16,884.98

06/23 06/08/2023 28716 789 Edge Analytical Multiple 1 400.400.751.00 .00 650.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28717 1810 Elizabeth Sagmiller 228 1 400.400.705.80 .00 2,090.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28718 694 GPEC Electrical Contractors 9026 1 300.300.614.40 .00 1,028.02

06/23 06/08/2023 28719 167 GSI Water Solutions, Inc 00107.025-7 1 300.300.705.00 .00 547.50

06/23 06/08/2023 28720 321 Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 00315771 6 400.400.617.00 .00 60.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28721 134 Iron Mountain Records Mgmt Multiple 10 400.400.601.00 .00 417.40

06/23 06/08/2023 28722 1081 Keller Associates 223023-000 1 400.400.705.20 .00 3,977.50

06/23 06/08/2023 28723 107 League of Oregon Cities R19689 10 400.400.611.00 .00 79.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28724 1572 McMinnville Commercial Cleaners  Multiple 1 100.100.707.30 .00 1,250.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28725 1507 McMinnville Immediate Health Car 1345K1814 10 400.400.705.00 .00 263.79

06/23 06/08/2023 28726 121 McMinnville Water & Light 67508 623 1 300.300.600.00 .00 189.97

06/23 06/08/2023 28727 124 Mid-Willamette Valley COG Multiple 1 100.105.705.20 .00 3,515.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28728 1933 Mobile Modular R1031437 4 100.103.601.00 .00 904.90

06/23 06/08/2023 28729 1989 Nayelly Cervera DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 300.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28730 109 News Register Multiple 11 400.400.700.10 .00 1,971.97

06/23 06/08/2023 28731 110 Northwest Logging Supply 337432 6 400.400.617.00 .00 172.14

06/23 06/08/2023 28732 214 OAWU 35380 1 400.400.614.40 .00 200.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28733 871 ODP Business Solutions, LLC 31133760700 10 400.400.601.00 .00 152.02

06/23 06/08/2023 28734 173 One Call Concepts, Inc. 3050350 2 400.400.799.00 .00 81.64

06/23 06/08/2023 28735 1990 Patience Foster DEPOSIT RE 2 400.400.750.00 .00 16.51

06/23 06/08/2023 28736 621 Portland Engineering, Inc Multiple 1 300.300.614.40 .00 3,396.75

06/23 06/08/2023 28737 240 Print NW Multiple 1 500.500.752.60 .00 2,023.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28738 106 Recology Western Oregon Multiple 1 101.101.700.51 .00 1,994.08

06/23 06/08/2023 28739 476 Ross Recreation Equip. I23106 1 100.103.903.00 .00 346.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28740 1988 Shannah Sanders DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 700.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28741 316 Statesman Journal 5562627 11 400.400.700.10 .00 543.18

06/23 06/08/2023 28742 171 Terminix Processing Center 432838243 10 100.104.707.00 .00 100.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28743 785 TKE Corp 3007295449 1 100.100.707.30 .00 851.21

06/23 06/08/2023 28744 937 United Site Services INV-0164646 1 100.103.619.00 .00 454.20

06/23 06/08/2023 28745 546 USPS BOX 339 - 20 10 400.400.601.10 .00 354.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28746 102 Verizon 9934681721 10 400.400.602.00 .00 637.88

06/23 06/08/2023 28747 1577 Webster Heating 44696 10 400.400.707.00 .00 363.00

06/23 06/08/2023 28748 154 Westech Engineering, Inc Multiple 1 600.600.920.40 .00 18,115.50

06/23 06/08/2023 28749 112 Wilco Multiple 1 101.101.700.51 .00 1,141.02

06/23 06/08/2023 28750 114 Yamhill County Sheriff JUNE 2023 1 101.101.705.10 .00 15,324.12

06/23 06/08/2023 28751 614 Ziplyfiber Multiple 1 300.300.602.00 .00 337.34

06/23 06/13/2023 28752 456 Bureau of Labor & Industries 2023 7TH &  1 770.770.910.90 .00 .00 V

06/23 06/13/2023 28753 957 Haworth, Inc PAY EST 6 1 770.770.910.70 .00 .00 V

06/23 06/13/2023 28754 456 Bureau of Labor & Industries 2023 7TH &  1 770.770.910.90 .00 271.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

35



City of Dayton Check Register - no signature lines Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023 Aug 03, 2023  08:08AM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount

06/23 06/13/2023 28755 957 Haworth, Inc PAY EST 6 1 770.770.910.70 .00 34,245.97

06/23 06/13/2023 28756 1974 E & S Consulting 3 3 300.300.706.00 .00 2,067.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28757 329 Alexonet Inc 2540 11 105.105.705.30 .00 3,000.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28758 1991 Alicia Gutierrez DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 200.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28759 261 AUCA Western First Aid & Safety PDX4-00250 10 400.400.601.00 .00 397.15

06/23 06/20/2023 28760 151 Beery, Elsner & Hammond Multiple 1 101.101.700.00 .00 285.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28761 1786 Bend Mailing Services 86750 10 400.400.705.00 .00 3,577.06

06/23 06/20/2023 28762 125 Canon Solutions America 30635524 10 400.400.601.00 .00 287.88

06/23 06/20/2023 28763 255 Cascade Columbia 868745 3 300.301.616.00 .00 1,631.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28764 1922 Cintas Corp 4158309108 6 400.400.616.10 .00 97.71

06/23 06/20/2023 28765 1993 David R Paul 1453 1 100.103.619.00 .00 775.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28766 235 DEQ WQWSC230 1 400.400.706.00 .00 104.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28767 231 DOWL 2647.80185. 1 700.700.910.41 .00 35,661.35

06/23 06/20/2023 28768 789 Edge Analytical Multiple 1 400.400.751.00 .00 189.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28769 543 Ferrellgas 1123379815 1 100.100.600.10 .00 86.18

06/23 06/20/2023 28770 1081 Keller Associates 0231610 1 400.400.705.20 .00 5,256.50

06/23 06/20/2023 28771 107 League of Oregon Cities 11826 10 400.400.705.00 .00 20.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28772 108 Les Schwab Multiple 6 400.400.614.00 .00 87.99

06/23 06/20/2023 28773 139 Lowe's Multiple 1 300.300.614.40 .00 4,348.68

06/23 06/20/2023 28774 1905 Lum's Multiple 5 400.400.614.00 .00 364.20

06/23 06/20/2023 28775 124 Mid-Willamette Valley COG Multiple 1 100.105.705.20 .00 3,813.75

06/23 06/20/2023 28776 1933 Mobile Modular 2426055 4 100.103.601.00 .00 904.90

06/23 06/20/2023 28777 109 News Register 11560 - 2023 1 100.100.601.00 .00 119.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28778 110 Northwest Logging Supply 338097 6 400.400.617.00 .00 56.50

06/23 06/20/2023 28779 848 Outdoor Fence Company 15754 10 400.400.707.00 .00 539.33

06/23 06/20/2023 28780 116 Pitney Bowes 3317491173 10 400.400.601.10 .00 235.74

06/23 06/20/2023 28781 1388 Pitney Bowes 1023209723 10 400.400.601.10 .00 107.88

06/23 06/20/2023 28782 621 Portland Engineering, Inc 11825 1 300.300.614.40 .00 387.50

06/23 06/20/2023 28783 1463 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc N9969256 10 400.400.601.10 .00 459.15

06/23 06/20/2023 28784 1992 Rhonda Peterson DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 200.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28785 1773 Ricci Haworth 06102023 10 400.400.611.00 .00 42.68

06/23 06/20/2023 28786 1667 Richard P Evans Jr LLC 8880 1 300.300.705.00 .00 5,910.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28787 171 Terminix Processing Center 433980339 10 100.104.707.00 .00 100.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28788 1995 The Law Office of Larry J Blake, J Multiple 1 101.101.705.40 .00 1,000.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28789 937 United Site Services Multiple 1 100.103.619.00 .00 1,152.50

06/23 06/20/2023 28790 154 Westech Engineering, Inc Multiple 1 700.700.921.00 .00 26,572.31

06/23 06/20/2023 28791 1948 Wilson's Carpet One Floor & Hom 3883 1 300.300.614.40 .00 7,198.05

06/23 06/20/2023 28792 1994 WRI Property Management DEPOSIT RE 2 400.400.750.00 .00 150.00

06/23 06/20/2023 28793 117 YCOM FY23-12-DA 1 101.101.770.00 .00 2,296.67

06/23 06/20/2023 28795 614 Ziplyfiber Multiple 1 300.300.602.00 .00 339.80

06/23 06/30/2023 20236100 190 AFLAC 300833 1 100.000.220.00 .00 180.43

06/23 06/30/2023 20236101 189 CIS Trust JULY 2023 22 400.400.594.00 .00 14,004.17

06/23 06/30/2023 20236102 256 Oregon Dept of Revenue PR 0630202 1 100.000.212.00 .00 4,457.86

06/23 06/30/2023 20236103 103 PGE Multiple 1 300.301.600.00 .00 21,847.84

06/23 06/30/2023 20236104 1006 US Bank Multiple 27 400.400.611.00 .00 12,110.00

  Grand Totals:  .00 297,543.54

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

36



UGU1ST2023 

YAMHILL C IIY/COU TY 
. 

. 

"'P£a,_.,, 
The Varn ·1.1 County Bo.arm! Of D:iinit'lia:sionm.a. ·1 tvite 

<yol.11 to a'ltena H'le su1rn-- - · 011ty/county iain- - ! 

•ruase RSViP no La er ·lhan Friday, Au,guat 11th 'lo

Carmin.a Root at roo'lcc@oo.y.am ill.or.us, cit rt::a
l!503l 34 7501 or reg;ial:Eir 11ia Su WfJ1Y M sy. 

https"(('IYY(W.$uryei,:rr,gflke'v ifWVcll2Lf2XiM 

JHE IGH'ff NB M CMINNVlllE 

THU IY-DUGUST17-&�oo S G - 6:311 D 
325 NIE: 3rd Stree.11;, Mc:MlnnVillle, OR 197128, 

SemJ paryme:m: to: 

Va ml111U Co11.1nty 

434 INE E);,1',i\lOS St

McMinnvill� OR· 974128 

No !Ho;et Btaw/Wina Bar 

37


	Agenda 08.07.23
	08-07-23 Packet rr
	July 17 Minutes
	Donation Request Dayton Food Pantry 071423
	1-Staff Report - Park Rules
	From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager

	Dayton Municipal Code
	Action Item - Approval of Dayton Planning Commission Appointment 080323
	From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager

	Application for Consideration for Appointment to Planning Commission_Redacted
	Staff Report-Questionnaire-6-28-23
	From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager
	Dave Rucklos, TED Director

	Checks for June
	City county Dinner Aug 11 deadline.pdf
	Slide Number 1





